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HOLIDAY
SAVINGS
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Start now to put away for your next holiday.

Whether you can save much or little the

Havirax BuiLpinG SocieTy will help you to
accumulate safely and profitably.

CLUB SECRETARIES

are invited to call for particulars of the Special
Facilities in safe deposit of Holiday Club Funds.
Club Cards are supplied free and the Rate of
Interest allowed is 49,

ASSETS £55,000,000.

HALIFAX

| THE WORLDS LARGEST |

BUILDING 50CIETY

Head Office : General Manager:
HAvLIFAX, Sir ENocH HiLt.

LOCAL DAILY OFFICE:

45 Otley Road, Shipley

BAILDON SUB OFFICE:
16 BROWGATE, BAILDON.

M. H. DENHAM, Local Manager.




Butterfield’s
Dolly Tubs—

the bottom rim rounded
to remove all roughness

ALL Butterfield's Dolly Tubs now have the advantage of
this patented feature—the Tubular Rim Base. Can’t hurt
the hands - and can’t scratch. You can push THIS tub
about EASILY !

Point No. 2—The Patented Soap Holder now built into all Butterfield Dolly
Tubs is a very practical improvement which meets with wide appreciation

It also serves as a handle. .

Point No. 3—Perfect Shape. The real barrel sh‘ape of the “Silva™ and “ Star ™
Tubs is imitated but not equalled. The “Anti-Splash™ has a tapered body

Point No. 4—Doubly Tested. Every tub has to be proved watertight “in the
black.” This test is repeated after galvanising as a check.

Point No. 5—Perfect Finish. Each tub being ‘galvanised in pure virgin
spelter, has a perfectly smooth finish, and “the lustre that lasts.”

Point No. 6—Guarantee. Every Butterfield Dolly Tub is fully guaranteed
and is wired on to the tub.

Point No, 7 The Name. All Butterfield Dolly Tubs carry the name boldly
displayed upon a coloured label. They thus *declare themselves™ as
quality goods, not the anonymous products of unknown manufacturers
TWO DISTINCTIONS EARNED.

Butterfields Dolly Tubs have long held the Certificate of the Institute of
Hygiene - the highest award. They have also been awarded the

Certificate of the Institute of Good Housekeeping.

The STAR ACME
Wringer Stand No. 23

This is 2 Table most of the time, and a particularly good table, too,

with a stout, solid top which doesn't ** complain™ when ironing or

other heavy work is done on it. Of course it is rigid too, because it

stands on steel. And all the time the Portable Wringer is resting

snugly underneath, ready to swing up into action in a second or two,
whenever required.

This is unquestionably the most perfect Wringer Stand extant—
and remember that millions of portable wringers have been sold,
and practically all their owners logically require Wringer Stands

No. 23 Retail 35/6 No. 21 Retail 10/6
No.20 ,, 19/6 No.22 , 9/6

OBTAINABLE FROM ALL IRONMONGERS
Manufactured only by

Butterfields

OF SHIPLEY




‘ Bé}ildon H=6Spita1 & Charities Committee.
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GENERAL COMMITTEE.

Chairman: Rev. L. SPARKS, AXC.
Joint Hon. Treas.: Messrs. B. L. V. Chew & F. W. Sugden
Hon. Secretary: Mr. H. Shaw.

Messrs. G. Atkinson, B. Atkinson, G. E. Bird, A. Blewitt,
H. Davidson, A. Galloway, A. Lancaster, R. H. Moore, M.
Mellor, §. Oddy, E. Olivant, H. Robinson, N. T. Shaw,
W. Spencer, T. West, F. Wood, S. H. Kenyon, P. Shuttleworth

Ladies:—Mrs. N. T. Shaw (Chairman), Mrs. H. Shaw (Secretary)
Mrs. A. Blewitt, Mrs. B. L. V. Chew, Mrs. Cheetham,
Mrs. F. Dalby. Mrs. Fawcett, Mrs. S. Lumb, Mrs. Nettleton,
Mrs. Nichol, Mrs. E. Olivant, Miss F. Riley, Mrs. P. Shuttle-
worth, Mrs. A. Smith, Mrs. A. P. Smith, Miss Walker.

GIPSY PARTY COMMITTEE.

Chairman: Coun. H. ROBINSON.
Vice-Chairman: Mr. G. E. BIRD.
Joint Hon. Treas.: Messrs. B. L. V. Chew & F. W. Sugden
Hon. Secretary: Mr. H. Shaw.
Hon. Bandmaster: Mr. E. Terry.

Messrs. B. Atkinson, G. Atkinson, J. H. Brayshaw, A.
Blewitt, J. Dyson, H. Davidson, G. P. Ellerby, J. Holmes,
A. Halliday, R. Kershaw, F. Leadbedter, A. Milnes, H.
Pemberton, G. Rhodes, W. Spencer, A. Tilbrook, T. West,

Wood.

Ladies’ Committee: '
Mrs. T. Philips (Chairman), Mrs. J. Dyson (Vice-Chairman),
Mrs. Watson Terry (Hon. Sec.), Mrs. Bathers, Miss Bentley,
Mrs. Buckley, Mrs. Bairstow, Mrs. F. Terry, Mrs. Holmes,
Mrs. Hillas, Mrs. Mitchell, Mrs. G. Rhodes, Mrs. Ruddock, Mrs.
Tillbrook, Mrs. Tyson, Mrs. Galling, Mrs. Abbey, Mrs. Town
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ARTHUR EDWICK
2 WEST GROVE
BAILDON, SHIPLEY
BD17 SEN
01274 581450

PREFACE.
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N presenting this handbook, the object has been,
beyond the mere presentation of the Official
Programme of the Gipsy Party and Hospital

Week, the publication of a Souvenir worthy of the
occasion and of Baildon.

CoAT OF ARMS OF THE BAILDONS.

Note : Practically all historical facts and dates
were taken from that most excellent work
“Baildon and the Baildons™ by W. Paley
Baildon, F.S.A.



Belmont Building Estate, BAILDON

Dolphin & Spence

JOINERS and BUILDERS.
Tel. Shipley 1062. Tel. Shipley 102.

Land & Houses for Sale.

Why not consult us and have a

New House specially designed for You ?

Stone built, semi-detached Villas

from [700 to [I000.

Good Position. : South Aspect.

DEALERS IN ALL KINDS OF TIMBER.

Jobbing Work promptly at;t;;déd to
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INTRODUCTION.

Baildon, less than five miles from Bradford, is probably
the resort most frequented by visitors from the Bradford
district.

It is well situated on the hillside, and may be made a
“ stepping-off ¥ place for a tramp over Baildon and Iikley
mMoors.

Tts climate is a mnorthern one, bright, bracing and
invigorating.

Standing as it does about 600 feet above sea-level and
facing mainly south, it is on the sunny side of the hill.

Even on the hottest day of summer a gentle breeze blows
across the seven miles stretch of heather-covered moorland.-
Thus open to the moor, and naturally drained, it follows that
Baildon is as healthy as it is romantically situated.

A good system of sanitation obtains, and the water
supplied by the Council is exceptionally good.

GOLF.

The Baildon Golf links comprise a well arranged 44 miles
“ course,” on good turf, with excellent natural hazards.

The Club has produced some brilliant golfers, including
Fred Leach, now professional at Wimbledon, and Charles
Hodgson, who on three occasions has won the Yorkshire
County (Amateur) Championship.

CRICKET.

Baildon -Green Cricket Club now has its ground in the
upper part of the village, but the Club attained fame when
it played on Baildon Green. Here Fred Lee, who in the early
eighties had the highest batting average in the Yorkshire
County, learnt to play cricket.

The huge amphitheatre of rocks and grass-covered
slopes, which extend along one side of the green, made itself
into one of the finest natural grandstands in the country.

o0 B oo



Daily MMeeds.

YOU NEED IT FOR YOUR HEALTH.
YOU NEED IT FOR YOUR POCKET. _
YOU NEED IT FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE.

ELECTRICITY

COOKING, HEATING
. and LIGHTING. : :

IT SAVES DOCTORS BILLS.
IT SAVES MONEY.
IT SAVES LABOUR.

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

We assist you to Wire your House
and Hire or Hire-purchase Apparatus.
LET US TELL YOU ABOUT IT.

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

ELEGTRICAL DISTRIBUTION OF YORKSHIRE LIMITED,

HEAD OFFICE: LGCAL OFFICE:
36, Park Place, . Hallam Street,

LEEDS. GUISELEY.
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There is a Rugby Football Club with a ground in West
Lane, a Ladies’” Hockey Club and many Tennis Clubs.

In the old days Prize Fights and Cock Fights took place
on the moor, and it is told to-day of Tom Sayers, the famous
boxer, fighting on the moor some 70 years ago.

It is something like 30 years since the knurr and spell
competitions were held on the moor, when teams came from
all over Lancashire to try their prowess against the
Baildonians, who were expert at this ancient game.

There are four important Clubs in Baildon—the two
political clubs, Conservative and Liberal, and the two non-
political clubs, The Sailors and Soldiers at the Shroggs, and
the Working Men’s in Northgate.

NURSE’S HOME.

The Baildon War Memorial known as the Nurse’s Home,
to commemorate the men who fell in the World War, stands
at the bottom of Browgate.

It was built, and is upkept by public subscription and
houses the District Nurse.

L ﬂgunwifi n’mi L]
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Baildon War Memorial_ '

0477 36



WHEN THE }
FLU' BOGEY IS ABOUT

Do as we do—inhale

PENETROL

In that way lies safety. This new and wonder-
fully efficient inhalant will kill the germs

which cause Influenza and other dangerous
complaints. Don’t be a victim this year.
Inhale Penetrol for Influenza, Catarrh and
Colds in the Head etc. Its pleasant vapour
will bring relief and prevent infection.

A FEW DROPS INHALED WILL
GIVE INSTANT RELIEF

/-~

Pharmacist (by Exam.)

BAILDON
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. BAILDON. :

HISTORICAL.

There are on record no fewer than 64 documentary
forms of spelling Baildon, differing from Beldune (1087) to
Baaldan (1707).

There is some doubt as to the derivation of the name of
the village, some authorities asserting that it is connected
with the worship of the god Baal, others that it is derived
from its nearness to the one-time ford (Goidelic for ford-bel)
over the Aire at Baildon
Bridge. The road, after leav-
ing the ford, wound up the hill
(dune) to the Celtic encamp-
ment on the common.

Mr. W. Paley Baildon, whose
life’s work was “ Baildon and
the Baildons” favours the
theory that Baildon means “the
hill of pits or mines,” and that
the actual working of these
mines was done by the An-
cient  Britons under the
Romans, and that the Britons
naturally named the settlement
in their own tongue.

Though no Roman remains
have ever been found in Bail-
don, there were Roman camps
within a few miles, viz:—at
Ilkley, Adel and, probably,
Otley. Evidence has been
found to support the assertion
of historians:— that not only

- /
. ) was the use of coal known to
= \V@d@/; HOUS‘@ the Greeks and Romans, but

BFO\\gate that the Romans used it in

' Britain. As surface coal could

easily be worked on Hope Hill, it is probable that Mr. W.

Paley Baildon’s conclusions as to the derivation of the name
Baildon are correct.

Baildon is mentioned four times in Domesday Book, and

this seems to be the earliest document relating to Baildon, al-

.9 ..




ANGEL HOTEL,
BAILDON.

Proprietor - - - WILL NEEDHAM

€ (The Old Manningham Football Three-quarter Back)

es

TETLEY'S ALES
SERVED HERE.

A\

CUR MOTTO IS

CIVILITY & CERVICE.

Yes, we have made a mistake in the spelling of the
above, but we make no mistake about the quality of

BEERS, WINES AND SPIRITS
that we sell.

NOTHING BUT THE BEST.

Headquarters:
BAILDON RUGBY FOOTBALL CLUB AND
BAILDON MUSICAL UNION.

«s IO ..,
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though there is an ancient tradition that the village was
included in a Grant to York Minster, by King Athelstan, about
928-936.

] 1
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MARKET CROSS.

The market Cross at Baildon, as it stands to-day, can
claim very little degree of antiquity, for it is said that the
original Cross was destroyed either after the Reformation
or by Puritan soldiers during the Civil War. The well worn
steps certainly look medieval, and it is thought that the steps
are all that is left of the original Cross. In the Eighteenth
Century one of the Butlers, who at that time were an im-
portant Baildon family, caused a new shaft to be erected on
the old site, and, years later, one of the same family had a
gas-lamp placed on top. Last year the top was knocked off
by a removal van and a new Dblock of stone now surmounts
the shaft. This rather spoils the appearance of the Cross, for
it can plainly be seen that it has not been repaired in keeping
with its history.

. IT ..



George Walker,

Dairyman,

“Kia Ora,” The Grove, Baildon

New Milk Straight from the Farm.

2 2

Fresh Eggs. Pure Cream.

¢ €

Deliveries Twice Daily all the Year Round.

E. LEADBEATER,

Family Butcher.

& E

PRIME ENGLISH BEEF, MUTTON, PORK & LAMB
HOME-FED BACON and HAMS
AT KEENEST CUT PRICES.

€ €

20 WESTGATE, BAILDON.

Also in MARKET PLACE, SHIPLEY (Saturdays only)
ORDERS PROMPTLY ATTENDED TO.

vo I2 ..




Little can be discovered about the old village stocks, ex-
cept that they were removed from the Town Gate in the
middle of the Eighteenth Century. Years later they were
found built into the wall of the Acre Hill Reservoir, and in
1904, through the good services of Geo. E. Robinson, Esq.,
J.P., they were put back in their former place.

BAILDON HALL.

Baildon Hall is recorded to have been built in 1553. It
has not been used as a family seat for more than a century,
but it has been let as a farm house. The South wing was
made into cottages early in the Eighteenth Century, and the
North wing has entirely disappeared, and was probably badly
damaged during the Civil War, for there was much fighting
round about Baildon. There is very little of interest left in
this Hall, except the panelling, the oak Elizabethan staircase,
and several old oak livery cupboards.

OLD HALL (WESTGATE).

The ancient name for what is now known as the Old Hall
was ‘“ Hall Garth,” and fthe name is first mentioned in 1602,
when it was let by Gervase Fitz William to one William Stead.
The house seems to have been built during the reign of the
first King Charles, and although there appears over both the
back and front doors, “ J.B. 1715, J.B. 1717, the dates have
nothing to do with the building of the house. It was the
custom in those days for the initials of man and
wife to be placed over the doorways, and it is quite likely that
these initials refer to some of the Butler family. An old sun-

. I3 .



I1st Gipsy—

Can you tell me where I can
get some good bread ? I haven't
baked this week yet !

2nd Gipsy—

Oh! Yes! I always go to
Sugden's up Westgate. you
can rely on all their things.

s

E.H. &A. Sugd@n

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

18 WESTGATE : BAILDON

Tejephonc: SHIPLEY 1145

Orders a’elzvered———Amwlzere Anytzme
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dial dated 1690, which can be seen in one of the gables, and
was carefully replaced during the rebuilding of one of the
derelict wings, adds an air of romance, which savours of days
long past.
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BAILDON GLEN (SHIPLEY GLEN).

This name is probably unfamiliar to most people, but it is
a fact that it was not known as Shipley Glen in the Boundary
Survey of 1854. It is supposed to have got the misnomer
since the Rev. Peter Scott, the well-known Shipley Baptist
Minister, drew public attention to its natural beauties (1831
to 1847), but, nevertheless, even with its popular name of
Shipley Glen, it is within the Urban Area of Baildon, and
pays rates to that authority, no part of it being within a mile
of the township of Shipley. Its rugged beauty attracts
thousands of people in the Summer months, but it is to be
seen at its best, as one writer states, “ with the fresh hues
of Spring or the russets and gold of Autumn, when it forms
a series of pictures ever varying, ever beautiful.”

TONG PARK.

Tong Park is the only hamlet of Baildon which has existed
for any length of time. It can be traced back to 1469, when
William Tong had demesne lands held of Ralph Fitzwilliam.
It is supposed to have been a deerpark for the Hawkesworths,
when they lived at Hawkesworth Hall. To-day the chief

.15 ..



C wvility
O pportunity

T A ttention w

L. uxury
S atisfaction

ALWAYS AT YOUR SERVICE.

To obtain the above Five Necessities—
‘Write or 'Phone

J. MYERS,

&€oal and €oke Merchant.

REMOVAL CONTRACTOR.

L.M.&S. Coal Depot, Shipley

ALSO AT

47, BAILDON BRIDGE, SHIPLEY.

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Fuprniture removed any distance by Road or
Rail. Experienced men only employed.

Estimates Given Free. 'Phone 328 Shipley.

« 16 .,




feature of Tong Park is the mill, owned by Messrs. Denby
and Son, Ltd. TIts original name was Gill Mill, and it is re-
corded that in 1790 there was a steam engine erected for pro-
pelling the machinery, because for several years the industry
hdad not been able to depend on the water supply for driving
the mill. It is believed that this engine was the first to be
used for propelling machinery, either in Bradford or any-
where else in the district.

BAILDON GREEN.

This is a considerable village, and although most of the
houses are comparatively modern, there still remains Midgeley
Farm, which dates back to early in the 17th Century. During
the 18th and 19th century, two parts of the cliff, which is
now quarried, were known as “ Cuckoo Crag” and “ Water
Rock ”; these names have now almost dropped into disuse.
At one time a streamlet fell from the cliff on to “Water Rock”
but now this streamlet is diverted and used at the mill. There
are two masses of rock at the cliff bottom; one of them has
at some time fallen from the cliff, and is known as “ Cloven
Crag” on account of it being split vertically. The other
group, known as “ Robin Hood’s House,” seems to be a pre-
historic cromlech (stones of bowing or worship), for round
the huge rock are smaller stones, which have undoubtedly
been placed there by man. That Baildon Green was occupied
at some time during the Bronze Age is proved by the finding
of a Bronze Celt (axe or chisel) several years ago, near
Sandles Pond. This celt can be seen in the Cartwright Hall
Museum.

WOODBOTTOM.

In the Ordnance Map of 1852, no buildings are shown as
being in existence at Woodbottom. Under other names the
area can be-traced back to “ Dauhirst” in 1339, and “ Daw-
hirst ” in 1368. During that period it was a vast wood, and
the inference is that “ Dawhirst ” was derived from the colony
of daws there; even to-day the daws build their nests in
the trees round about Woodbottom. From 1622-1744, the
present Woodbottom occurs as Day Hurst Wood, and early in
the 19th Century it was known as Baildon Wood. Some of
the older inhabitants speak of it to-day as Baildon Wood.

CHARLESTOWN.

Charlestown as we see it now is a thickly-populated dis-
trict, but there is no record of any house being there prior
to 1830, when Charles Turner built the first house in that
district. It is probable that Charlestown took its name from
this pioneer builder.

o 9 oo



"HELLO! Yes, this is

J. B. JENNINGS & SONS,

High-Class Meat Purveyors,
14, BROWGATE, BAILDON.

"ONLY THE BEST QUALITY ENGLISH BEEF,
MUTTON, VEAL & YORKSHIRE LAMB SOLD.

(SAT Fennings Meat, it is a treat,

It is the talk of every street;
Take good advice and don't delay,
But send an order in to-day.

TELEPHONE 636 SHIPLEY.

Have you tried our CELEBRATED MEAT PIES,
PRESSED BEEF and POTTED MEAT.
ALL HOME-MADE and FRESH DAILY.

MEAT kept in Perfect Condition by ELECTRICAL REFRIGERATION

Orders called for and Delivered Daily
to all parts of the “District.

We do not seil CHEAP MEAT, but GOOD MEAT GHEAP,

o0 T8 oo




BAILDON URBAN DISTRICT COUNCIL.

Baildon is an Urban District, and is managed by a Council
of 12, three for each of four Wards, one councillor retiring
from each Ward every year.

The Rateable value is £55,712, and a penny rate realises
approximately £220. As the General Rate is but 10/8d. in the
£, Baildon is one of the lowest rated places in the West Rid-
ing. The area of Baildon is 2606 statute acres, and it has
770 acres of open moorland, the highest point being Hope
Hill, on High Plain: 927 feet above sea level.

The population is estimated (1929) at 8,500, and the loan
debt £1/12/1d. per head of population.

The Baildon Urban District Council own Waterworks
and Sewage Disposal Works.

Baildon is being developed under modern Town Planning
lines.

BAILDON CHURCH.

Baildon was formed into an ecclesiastical parish and
vicarage in 1869, having been before that time a Parochial
Chapelry in the Otley Parish. Although there is no docu-
mentary evidence of the foundation of the old chapel, de-
dicated to St. John, Evangelist, there is in the vestry of
Baildon Church, a board stating; “ This Church was founded
by one Dame Alice Quintain in the 12th Century.”

The east window of the South aisle, hidden by the organ
in the South Chapel, is said to be the best glass in the church.
In the church yard is to be found a short square pillar, re-
corded to have been originally in the porch of the old chapel.
This is probably the remains of the old church yard cross, and
was most likely used as a preaching station before there was
any church. Several mural tablets are to be seen in the
Church; one on the South side of the Chancel arch, erected

.. 19 ..



DEVELOPING PRINTING

CHILD STUDIES. WEDDING GROUPS.
WORK OF ALL KINDS UNDERTAKEN.

R. G. COX,

Photographer,
16, BROWGATE : : BAILDON.

Official Photographer to the SGopsp Party,

ENLARGING TINTING

‘ Chocolates. Sweets. Cigarettes. ‘

CHOCOLATE
SHOP

12, BROWGATE : BAILDON.

H. ALLEN . . Proprietor.

Sole Agent for COUTT’S High-class Sweets.

L e 20 4,



to the memory of Paul M‘éyer, Esq., dated MDCCLXIII is
well worth viewing.

The old church was demolished for rebuilding in 1847,
gunpowder having to be used to destroy the old walls. The
present church was consecrated on February 29th, 1848, by
the Bishop of Ripon (Dr. Longley).

It is interesting to note that the church plate consists of
a Chalice, a Platen and a Flagon. The Chalice is of silver, the
vear letter and the maker’s mark identifying it with Walter
Shute 1636-7, and it is inscribed in large italic letters,
“Baldon.” The Flagon and Paten are of pewter, but their
history has not been traced; they were probably made for
domestic use.

{5
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ALWAYS SOMETHING N EW

G@@DALL’S Phone: 54 Shinley

Briggate & Piccadilly, SHIPLEY.

Any and everything for Fretwork and Carpentry.
Loud Speaker Fronts and Cabinets.

Wood Beadings and Mouldings.

Arts and Crafts.

Youth's Chemistry Outfits.

Sports and Indoor Games.

Novelties in Fancy Leather Purses, Wallets, Ladies’ Bags.
Everything for the Dog.
We are Specialists in Dog Medicine, Dog Foods. Dog Collars, etc.

GOOD FOOD is the SECRET of
GOOD HEALTH

WMOU/ 'GET | "TRESEESIESEN

B@TT@MLEWS}

The Modern Grocery & [Drovision Shop,
BROWGATE e BA]ILDON

ORDERS SOLICITED and DAILY DELIVERY to ALL PARTS
DISCOUNT GIVEN. OF THE DISTRICT.

Phone - - Shipley 297.

T e 22 .
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The first meetings of the Wesleyans were held in a house
in Browgate about 1740. Some years later a small chapel was
built in Binn’s Well Fold, and then a larger one in Westgate
in 1808. The present chapel was erected on the site of this in
1890.

The noted Yorkshire Wesleyan preacher, William Darney,
who attained fame during the 18th Century, published in
1751 a hymnal. Several of the hymns therein are curious—
one, in particular, entitled:—“A hymn first made for little
societies in the North of Yorkshire.” Many verses of this
refer to places in the West Riding and it is interesting to read:

“Tn Windall and in Baildon Town, the children simple be,

In Yeadon and in Menston Green, some truly mourn
for thee!”

John Wesley visited Baildon in 1748, and again in 1766.
On his first visit he preached from the window of a house
in Browgate which is still standing and occupied. He records
in his journal on Tuesday, August 23rd, 1748 :—*“ About one
I preached at Baildon and in the evening at Bradford, where
none behaved indecently but the curate of" the parish.”

« 23 oo
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Before leaving Baildon
VISIT THE

Bull’s Head ]Inn

W@Sitgatte P

LOUIS WILCOCK

Tetley s Fine Ales.

REFRESHMENTS PROVIDED

at a Reasonable Cost.

C. G. Lupit@nﬁ,

MarfRet Place
Ale and Porter Stores,

BAILDON.

High=class Grocer and
Provision derchant,

All Rinds of Bottled Beer and
Stouts Rept in Stoek.

Agent for WHITEWAY'S CIDER.

Orders sent to all parts
of the District Daily.

Telephone - - SHIPLEY 1028.

FISH FRESH DAILY.

=)

N TAYLOR

Fisb, Fruit ano
Potato Salesman,

17 Browgate,
. Baildon.

S PP

BAILDON'S LEADING
FRUIT STORES.

a2 d




Churche ..

MORAVIAN CHURCH.

The first Moravian settlement in Yorkshire was estab-
lished at Lightcliffe in 1742. About two years later Fulneck,
the present principal settlement was cstablished, and Baildon
was one of its earliest off-shoots. At Baildon a preaching
room was licensed in May, 1749, under the Bank near Lane
Ends. Later another room was licensed in the village, and
a third one at a house in Westgate.

In 1806 the Moravian following had grown to such an
extent that it was decided to build a church, the foundation
stone of which was laid on March 28th, 1806, and the dedica-
tion followed on September 24th of the same year. Four
years later a resident minister was appointed, and in 1816,
Baildon was, as distinct from the Society of Fulneck, settled
as a regular congregation.

At Wellfield, near Baildon Bridge, the school-chapel and
house were built in 1864. The present Moravian church was
built on the site of the old one in 1868.

The Rev. John Cennick, the famous Moravian preacher,
is stated to have visited Baildon in 1752, where he preached
three times, once in a barn at Lane Ends, once in the barn
at Baidon Hall, and thirdly under an old thorn tree at Low
Baildon. '

PRIMITIVE METHODIST CHAPEL.

In 1821, the Primitive Methodists first held meetings at
a house in Kelcliff. The first chapel was built at Bank-End

.e 25 ..
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Malt Shovel Inn,

NORTHGATE, BAILDON.

Obe Quaint OL-World Flouse

AS ORIGINALLY ERECTED & WELL PRESERVED

“A HOUSE of HEY’S,”

Furnished for Modern Service and Comfort.

Luncheons, Dinners
and Teas Provided.

Old Vatted Spirits and Best Vintage Wines.

Hey’s Gold Cup & Victory Ales

AWARDED HIGHEST BRITISH HONOURS
BREWERS' EXHIBITION, LONDON.

“BRITAIN’S BEST.”
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Primitive Methodist s
Chapel--

in 1824, and the present chapel built in 1864, half way up
Browgate, on a site given by ‘the then Lord of the Manor,
Abraham Maude.

INNS.

According to “ Parson’s Yorkshire Directory of 1823,”
there were at that time, five inns at Baildon, the Angel,
the Bay Horse, the Cross Keys, the Malt Shovel and the
Roebuck. Earlier than this, however, there were others; one
on Chapel Hill at the top of Butler Lane, opposite the end
of the churchyard, another the Leather Breeches, at the
bottom of Holden Lane; and a third one, the Bowling Green
Inn, at the corner of Lane Ends. Manor Courts were held
at these inns from 1770 to 1850.

The only inn to-day of antiquarian interest is the Malt
Shovel, an old 17th Century house. The huge chimney breast
and the projection of the door are very interesting; the
elliptical window in the wall, on the right hand side of the
door, was made so that the bedridden wife of one of the
tenants could watch the doings of the villagers. An interest-
ing discovery was made during the course of extensive altera-
tions which were carried out recently at the Malt Shovel.
The plaster was being removed from the ceiling just above
the kitchen door when a small area of curiously-wrought

33625 oo
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Specialities: Loom Cord,

Upholstery and Mattress Twines.

Packing and Parcelling
Turines.

Lacing Bands.

Spindle Tape and
| Double L.oop Ab%
Bands. [ '{
Sash Cord.

Hemp, Cotton,
Manilla, Sisal
Ropes, Cords and

Twines.

ESTABLISHED 1901.
TELEPHONE 5385.

14, Hall Ings, Bradford.
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plaster panclling was brought to light. This panclling, which
15 apparently about 300 years old, is very sinular i design to
panelling which 1s to be found in the cetling at Jlawkswaorth
Hall, and the obvious inference is that the Halan workmen
who decorated the intevior of Jlawksworth Hall also carved
a portion of the ceiling at the Malt Shosell 1 ois very
probable that this work was done m payment {or ale, as il
was 4 very common practice at that tune for cerafismen to
work off a reckoning i this way.

The old Bull’s Head nn in Westgate was rebuilt i 1896,
This was possibly an old 17th (cntm_\: honse. We are m
formed by Mr. Fred Terry. who was vesideat there during
the rebuilding, that over the fiveplace w5 one of the upper
rocms, was the Roval Avms, dated 1601, Lt uniortunately
this was destroyed during alterations. There 1, however, still
i existence an original photograph of these Royal Avims

which we reproduce.

al \i ﬁ’om e ld ]l% Head Inn, Wi é’ﬁég'at

A shocking murder was committed in one or the village

mns ((ms\ll Iy at the Angel) about 300 vears ago. A work
published in 1636 describes the tragedy as fallows: -

“Two of them sitting at drink, late in the night, fell out.

and being parted, the one, o httle after, hndi his fellow
sitting by the fire with his backe townrds Lim, comes he-
hind him, and with a hatehet chines him downe the backe,
so that his bowells felle outthe murthever, flying im-
mediately and being hotly pursued, lept into a river and

drowned himselic.
O fearfall {ruits of carnall liberty.”
29



Just Light it and Leave it!

My New
Gas Cooker’s

“as good as a Maid”

The whole dinner—joint, veget-
ables and sweets—may be put in

together and left unattended until SEE THE LATEST
All-Enamelled Gas

the given cooking time is up. S it
Meals are punctually cooked matic Heat Control at
the Gas Showroom. 8

AUTOMATICALLY. COMMERCIAL ST.

SHIPLEY GAS DEPARTMENT
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BAILDON GIPSY PARTY.

In many of the old and widely-isolated Moorland and
Dale villages, there are ancient customs which were individu-
ally distinctive, but which have fallen in recent years into
disuse. At Baildon, for instance, there was the old Annual
Gipsy Party, the origin of which, in the language of the old
story-teller, is “lost in the mists of antiquity.” It is well
known that Gipsies gathered on open spaces when there was
a marriage or other festival amongst them. Although it is
between 200 and 300 years since the real Gipsy tribes gathered
on the moor, it is thought that when these Gipsy tribes dis-
appeared, the villagers of Baildon preserved the tradition by
taking the part of the gipsies and holding the annual Gipsy
Party. B

These old Gipsy parties were picturesque affairs; the
members of the tribes being dressed in all the brilliant multi-
coloured costumes of this wandering race. Each tribe, for
there were many gathered at this annual assembly, had its
own caravan, and the costumes of each tribe were distinctive.
The gathering always took place in June, and as each tribe
arrived, it took up a position on the encampment at a point
which formed, when the whole assembly had arrived, a wide
circle.

In front of each caravan, camp fires were lighted and over
each fire, hanging from a tripod, was a large iron cauldron
filled with a rich broth that had for its foundation moorland
mutton and fat poultry.

There are records of the Baildon Gipsy Party as far
back as 1770, but it was even then described as a very ancient
custom. It continued fairly regularly up to 1881, when, after
an exceptional blaze of glory, it unaccountably dropped out
of the calendar for ten years. On that occasion the tribes
were very numerous and one came from as far away as Don-
caster. An organised financial element had crept into the
event, and the encampment had been enclosed and a charge
made for admission. Between 4,000 and 5,000 people paid
for admission, and over 200 gallons of broth were sold. This
shows that the Gipsy Party was famous half a century ago.

The last party was held in 1895. (Enquiries show that
the party organised for 1897 was abandoned owing to heavy
rainfall. No record can be found of it). A great feature of
the party for the last three-quarters of a century was the
procession headed by the ‘“ Bleather-E’ad” Band. As far
back as the oldest inhabitant can recall, the “ star” instru-
ments in the band were: 3 double-basses, one the fiddle,
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CHARLES CLEGG
20, NORTHGATE,
BAILDON.

(cp'xpert in Fruit, Flowers,
Vegetal)[es Fish, @oultry

EVERYTHING GUARANTEED.

ORANGES—ATrt Shades of lemon to tangerine
Fashionable shapes, shades and sizes in
BANANAS
The latest cut in SALADS Eden APPLES

PALETHORPE'S SAUSAGES
Wailtshire Dairy Co’s BUTTER and CREAM
‘HEINZ 57 VARIETIES

Orders delivered everywhere
Telephone=483 Shipley.

50,57 00




made out of bladder fitted on a clothes post with a wheel at
its foot, for the instrument was too big to carry, and the other
two were huge double-bass horns. These will be reproduced
and in evidence at the Party of 1929, :

Again the replica of Old Job Senior, the famous Hermit
of Rumbald’s Moor, will be seen in his old haunts, with his
two twisted sticks, quaffing ale and singing his merry staves
as he used to do when the gipsy parties were held at Baildon.

The suggestion for the revival of the party sprang out
of last year’s effort for the Shipley and District Hospital
Fund week, when Baildon raised the magnificent sum of £326.

As has been mentioned before, Gipsy Parties were always
held in June, but it was decided to transfer it to September
and “ kick-off ” on September 7th, as a prelude to the Baildon
Hospital and Charities week.

Tt has been customary in past Carnivals to appoint a
“King and Queen” to rule over the proceedings. To elect
a “King and Queen” a Gipsies’ Garden Party was held on
June 22nd, 1929, and the selection was made by Miss Elsie
Bower, the well-known Revue Artiste.

In accordance with old rites the “ King and his Consort ”
will be crowned on September 7th, when they reign and rule
their tribes for that day.

The wedding of the “ Gipsy Prince” to his “betrothed,”
which is also in keeping with the tradition of ‘the Gipsy
Parties for the last century, is made the occasion for this
year’s assembly.

KIRBY MALZEARD DANCE.

The Woodhead Sword Dance team is executing the Kirby
Malzeard Sword Dance at the Gipsy Party of 1929. This
dance is one of the few remaining English Sword Dances,
and is not like nor connected with the usual form of Scottish
Sword Dancing. There are approximately 16 English Sword
Dances which have survived the ages, and these are only
found in Northern England, in parts whichwere occupied by
the Danes, who it is understood brought them to England.
The dances are undoubtedly much older than the Danish
occupation, and can be linked with the “ Ring Dances ” of the
Ice Age. All the English Sword Dances are “ Ring Dances,”
and are believed to be dances which preceded the offering of
a sacrifice to the Gods.

The Kirby Malzeard Dance takes its name from the
village in Yorkshire where it was danced without any break
for 1,200 years. Towards the end of the Dance the lock of
swords is made, and lowered over the head of the “ victim ”
and the dance ends with the drawing of swords and the killing.

¢ 33 .



BAILDON
PICTURE HOUSE
AND CAFE

You should not miss visiting
this Cinema and Cafe.

Entirely Re-furnished and Decorated.

T TSR UL L P LT LA T NI N} 1

The Cosiest place of Gntertainment in Yorkshire

Hours of Opening: '

PICTURE HOUSE - . 730 to 930 pm.
Mondays and Saturdays, 6-30 to 10-30, continuous.

Seats can be Booked. Telephone: Shipley 10586

CAFE OPEN . . 10 am. to 10 p.m.

Private Parties, Receptions and Dances catered
for at moderate charges.

OPEN SUNDAYS.
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Saturday, Sept. 7th, 1929.

GIPSY PARTY.

MARSHAL - MR. H. DAVIDSON.

2.00 pm. The Gipsy Tribes gather on Baildon Green.

2.30 pm. The Procession moves off headed by The Bletherheeaded Band
followed by the Bellman, the “ King, Queen and Prince " and their at-
tendants. The “Royal Party ” are followed by their loyal subjects
in the following Tribal order: Old Bill’s Tribe, Moor Gap,
Early Stone Tribe, Bedlam Tribe from Duck Hall, Lynx Tribe,
Romany Rye Tribe, The Clayton Silver Prize Band, The Abode
of Love, Nap Ling Tribe, Windy Ridge, Gate Crashers, Ghyll
Steppers, &c. The Procession proceeds to the encampment on the
Moor Edge via Green Road, Browgate and Northgate.

KING - J. H. BRAYSHAW. QUEEN . MISS MABEL BRADLEY
3.30 p.m. The Gipsies are given a Civic Welcome bv the Baildon U.D.C.

3.45 p.m. Coronation of the King and Queen. Afterwards a visit to the
: Tribes is made to secure a suitable bride for their son the Prince.

4.00 pn.—onward Broth Served from the Giant Gauldron (designed specially
and given for the occasion by Messrs. W. P. Butterfield Ltd.) and
made by local butchers, viz: Messts, J. Holmes (C.W.5.), G. Rhodes
and E.” Leadbeater and assistants.

4.15 pm. Marriage of the “Prince™ to his “betrothed™ in the traditional
manner.

4.30 pm. Inter-Tribal Sports. The Judges will proceed round the encamp-
ment to award the prize for the best turn-out and the best
representation Gipsy Man and Woman. Kirby Malzeard Sword
Dance given by Burley Woodhead Sword Dance Team under
the leadership of Mr. Henry C. Smith.

7.00 p.m. Sports (Finals).

8.00 p.m.—onward Dancing in Towngate to The Bletherheeaded and Clayton
Silver Prize Bands.

All announcements will be made by the Bellman.

R T I R T TN LU AL R LA

A continuous Musical Programme will be given by The
Clayton Silver Prize Band, The Bletherheeaded Band and
items by The Gipsy Piper’s Band.

Catering by Messrs. T. Collinson & Sons, Ltd. : Light Refreshments at
reasonable costs.

FRUIT & FLOWER STALL, Towngate, 8 a.m. onwards.
Organised by Ladies of General Committee.
80 58 b6
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WORK
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A. Ridgway & Co.

8lectrical and Radio (Sngineers,
23 Hall Ings, BRADFORD




Sunday, Sept. 8th, 1929.

UNITED CHURCH SERVICE

ON THE MOOR AT 3 PM.
(If wet, to be held in Baildon Picture House)
Procession headed by the Clayton Silver Prize Band and

followed by members of the Baildon U.D.C.
and local bodies.

Speaker: C. E. LEARQOYD, Esq. (Chairman of the Governors, Salts’ Hospital)
Supported by Dr. WALKER, of Shipley.

FOLLOWED BY A BAND PERFORMANCE
BY THE CLAYTON SILVER PRIZE BAND

CONDUCTOR ~ MR. J. SMITH.

BAILDON PICTURE HOUSE AT 8 P.M.

ARTISTES:
SOPRANO - - . MISS ROSE DRIVER

1st Prize Winner Skipton and Bacup Musical Festivals

CONTRALTO - Miss IRENE G. BEECHAM

1st Prize Winner Skipton and Bacup Musical Festivals

TENOR -
BASS - - - . - Mr. W. ODDY

Accompanists:
Mr. F. W. SUGDEN and Miss WHEATLEY.

Selection by the CLAYTON SILVER PRIZE BAND

Winners Crystal Palace Festival, 1923; 5th Crystal Palace Festival, 1926.
Conductor - Mzx. J. SMITH.

50 B oo



FRED CROSSLEY
@ailor and Butfitter,
1th, WESTGATE, BAILDON.

For GENUINE TAILOR-MADE Suits,
Overcoats and all Sport’s Clothing.

PLUS FOUR SUITS A SPECIALITY.

Gent’s Own Material Made up. Prices Reasonable.
Guaranteed Workmanship.

N. A, ARNOLD

(Late C. R. FEARNLEY & SONj

PAINT MANUFACTURER

Wellco Works, Ashley Lane
"Phone €94. SH]IPLEYO "Phone 694.

Brown Paint for Gipsies a Speciality.

Use WELLCO MOTOR OIL—the Oil that put

the ‘Car’ in Carnival.

Proprietor and Staff all

Supporll LOCG! [n dustry Baildon residents.
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Monday, Sept. 9th, 1929. |

|
TOWNGATE. :{

Dancing - 7 to 8 p.m. }
CONCERT PARTY . . 8 to 8-30 p.m.

Dancing - 8-30 to 9 p.m.
Music by The Bletherheeaded Band.

CONCERT PARTY . . 9 to 9-45 p.m.

Dancing 9-45 p.m. onwards
Music by The Bletherheeaded Band.

TR T T T T T Y TV AT T T T iy

Tuesday, Sept. 10th, 1929
FOOTBALL MATCH r

Football Ground, THE GROVE, Baildon,

Baildon Wesleyans v. Baildon Conservative Club,
KICK-OFF at 7 p.m.

WHIST AND BRIDGE DRIVE

BAILDON PICTURE HOUSE, 7-30 p.m.
TICKETS 1/6 EACH.

TOWNGATE. i
Dancing . 7 to 8 pm. |
CONCERT PARTY . - 8 to 8-30 p.m.
Dancing . 8-30 to 9 p.m.

Music by The Bleatherheeaded Band.
HUMOROQUS INTERLUDE . 9 to 9-30 p.m.
CONCERT PARTY . 9.30 to 10 p.m.

Dancing 10 p.m. onwards
Music by The Bletherheeaded Band.
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Carmen

One is always reminded of beauty when

“CARMEN" is mentioned. € We have not

exaggerated the beauty of our “CARMEN"”

Bedroom Suite. € This can be had, mahogany

or walnut at the same price—£25 10s. 0d.
Less a Cash Discount of 2/6 in the £.

3ft. Dressing Chest 3ft. 6in. Wardrobe, with 3ft. Linen Chest with
3 Cheval Reflect Bevelled Mirror in Door 3 Drawers.
Mirrors. and Long Drawer.

A. WATKIN & SON

HOUSE FURNISHERS,

32[6 Commercial Street,
"Phones: 886/7. SHIPLEYO "Phones: 886/7.
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Wednesday, Sept. 1lth, 1929.

GRAND AMATEUR BOXING

TOURNAMENT

Organised by Fred Wood, Esq., of Butterfield’s Tank Works, Shipley,
to be held in the

SHOWFIELD, BAILDON

commencing at 7 p.m.

OPEN COMPETITIONS.

Detailed Programmes on sale on day of Contest.
Admission, 1/-; Ringside Seats (Bookable) 3/6
VALUABLE PRIZES GIVEN.

WHIST DRIVE
CHURCH SCHOOLROOM, TONG PARK.

Whist & Bridge Drive & Dance

in Shipley Glen Ratepayers' Association Recreation Hut,

Whist & Bridge to commence at 7 p.m.
Buffet Supper, 9 p.m. Flannel Dance, 9 to 12 p.m. prompt.
Tickets 1/6 each.

LTI TN TR T T T S PN T R TR R AT EL LR U2 ) :

_ TOWNGATE.
DANCING 7-30 p.m. onwards.
Music by THE BLETHERHEEADED BAND.
ve 4T ..
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T. Rhodes & Son,

FOR CHOICE

Beef, Mutton, Lamb,
¥ Veal and Pork. 3

HOME MADE POTTED MEAT & SAUSAGE.

OUR MOTTO I8 Q[}ALITY.

4 Browgate & 7 Westgate, Baildon.

Orders delivered to any part of the District.
TELEPHONE 1199 SHIPLEY.

JOSEPH DYSON,
PLUMBER

AND SANITARY ENGINEER

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

Residence: Works:
2 ANGEL STREET, NORTHGATE,

BAILDON. BAILDON.
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Thursday, Sept. 12th, 1929.
TOWNGATE,

‘Exhibitions of English Country and
Folk Dances

by Children of the Schools in the District,

from 7 p.m. to 830 p.m.
to be followed by

MASSED DANCING BY ALL THE CHILDREN.

[T T ETTTAT T BT T

DANCING 8-30 pm. to 9 p.m.
Music by The Bletherheeaded Band.

HUMOROUS INTERLUDE, 9 to 9-30 p.m.

DANCING 9-30 p.m. onwards.
Music by The Bletherheeaded Band.

- Friday, Sept. 13th, 1929.
JUMBLE SALE

in Messrs. W. P. Butterfield Ltd.,, Canteen, Woodbottom,
at 6 p.m. Admission, 3d.
NOTICE.— Sold at Jumble Sale, held in Mechanics, lnstitute, during last year's Hospital Week, Box

containing Two War Medals, marked: 24517 Pte. Fred Smith, 3rd Coldstream Guards.”
Will the purchaser please communicate with the Secretary.

||||||||||||||| EPRIREEEREERRERAIEEIL

TOWNGATE.

MINSTREL TROUPE 7-30 p.m. to 8-30 p.m.

Dancing, 8-30 p.m. to 9-00 p.m.
Music by The Bletherheeaded Band.

MINSTREL TROUPE 9.00 p.m. to 9-45 p.m.

Dancing, 9-45 p.m. onwards.
Music by The Bletherheeaded Band.

68 0% oo



WINDHILL
Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd.

Delivered to your House in

S}e@@d__, Sﬂ:@rﬂiggd (Glass Bottles

Free from the possibility of Contamination.

Per 3@1 Pint.

FULL DIVIDEND ALLOWED.

Drink Co-operative Milk !

It will keep you in Good Health
¥ and SAVE YOU MONEY. 53

Dividend last Quarter 2[6 in the [.
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Saturday, Sept. 14th, 1929.

CHILDREN'S SPORTS

" BAILDON GREEN CRICKET GROUND, JENNY LANE,

Commencing at 2-30 p.m.

Event : Event
1 Flat Race Boys, age 7 to 8 yrs. 12 Flat Race Girls Over 12 years
2 - Girls ,, il 13 Final, Event 7
3 - Boys ,, 9to 10 ,, 14 Final, Event 8
4 o Girls ,, v 15 Flat Race Boys 5 years of age
5 Final, Event 1 16 - Girls 6 ,, .
6 Final, Event 2 17 Final, Event 11
7 Flat Race Boys ,, 11tol2,, 18 Final, Event 12
8 = Girls ,, e 19 Final, Event 15
9 TFinal, Event 3 20 Final, Event 16
10 Final, Event 4 21 Slow Cycle Race. Open. 100 yds
11 TFlat Race Boys Over 12 years ;

TEA INIERVAL.

Egg and Spoon Race, Girls, 7 and 8 years of age. Heats.
& % g O 5 10 ) B
Final, Event 22

Final, Event 23

Skipping Race, Girls, 11 and 14 years of age. Heats.
Final, Event 26

Needle Threading Race, Girls, 12 years and over. Heats.
Final, Event 28

Sack Race, Boys age 11 years and under. Heats.

Final, Event 30

Sack Race, Boys age 12 years and over. Heats.

Final, Event 32

440 yards Flat Race, age 11 and under.

880 yards Flat Race, age 12 and over

Refreshments provided at small cost.
Band in attendance.

L O O T T P ST I T TV R

FLOWER AND VEGETABLE SHOW

in BULL'S HEAD INN, Westgate, commencing 3 pm.

EIGHTEEN CLASSES.

Particulars’ may be obtained from Mr. F. Leeming, care of Bull's Head

.45 ..




FATTORINI & SONS LTD.

SPECIALISE IN
ARTICLES SUITABLE FOR

Public and Private
Presentations

AT WHOLESALE PRICES. |

ASK FOR CATALOGUE.

f | 21 KIRKGATE,

BRADFORD.
Phone 3081 Bradford.

TELEPHONE 840 SHIPLEY.

George Fawcett,

Proprietor - 8. HOGG

]omer Buﬂld@r zalnd Und@rﬂ:a}k@r |

© FUNERALS €
COMPLETELY FURNISHED.

33, Westgate, Baildon.
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SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 14th, continued.

TOWNGATE.
- CONCERT PARTY 6 pm. to 7 pm.

Amateur BOXING Tournament,

to be held in the SHOWFIELD, Baildon, at 6 p.m.

FINALS.
OPEN COMPETITIONS.

Detailed Programmes on. Sale on day of Contest.

Entrance, 1/- Ringside Seats (Bookable) 3/6

DANCING 7 pm. to 8.00 p.m.
SELECTIONS BY BAND.

CONCERT PARTY - 8 to 9 pm.

GRAND BURLESQUE 9 p.m. to 9-30 p.m.
“THE KEFFLICKS CITY COUNCIL.”

CARNIVAL DANCE

9.30 p.m. onwards.

—— FINALE. —

THE CANAL IRONWORKS BRASS BAND conducted

by Mr. G. Jeffrey, will play intermittently
throughout the day.

- The Committee tenders its thanks to all who

have assisted in tfie compiling of this Handboof,

. dlso to those who have helped in any way to

further tfie success of our efforts towards
our local charities.

.o 47 ..
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No doubt you are
desirous of reducing
your household ex-
penses.

Call at the Bond
Street : Hardware
House and walk
round the magnifi-
cent Showrooms.

Several methods of saving labour and
money, and of enhancing the comfort and
appearance of your home, will suggest

themselves.

You are under no obligation to purchase.

TAYLOR & PARSINS 1o
BIND $es oA GFR

PHONE 6490(SIINES) 'CRAMS “PARSONS®

Printed by The Yorkdale Press Ltd., Thornton Road, Bradford,



JUST AS YOU CHOOSE
YOUR READING ....

Just as you know a work
of genius from  a bhack
novel, so you instinctively
sense the thirty years'
experience in fine crafts.
manship that lies be:
hind" the Humber
Take, for instance,
the wonderful new
20/65 h.p. Saloen—
You recoghise  at
.once that'this is.a
Carin which.quality
and  workmanship
are words that mean
somethmg—a Car,
in ‘short, that is a
modern classic.

Write . for the
fully descriptive
Catalogue. that tells
you -all’ about the
three  magnificent
ranges of Cars: built
by :Humber.

SO YOU CHOOSE YOUR

PRICES FROM &240 -0 - 0.

AsR. for Trial Run at the main Distriet Agents:

CENTRAL GARAGE Ltd.

“THE MOTOR MEN.”

"Phone Town Hall Square, 'Grams
- 7914 . : N\ 5 “Petrol,”
(4 Lines) BRADFORD Bid.

J. RUSSELL ROSE, Managing Director,







